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Malave, Erin LOMYY\%@

From: Karen Guffey [kguffey@gibsonandwirt.com]
Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:.07 AM_

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Shoot Straight Lakeland, LLC FEIN#27-0357465

Please correct Principal Address of this LLC to read: 230 N. Lake Parker Avenue, Lakeland, Florida
33801 US

Karen B. Guffey

Agent/Broker

Gibson & Wirt, Inc.
863-533-3131 Fax 863-533-7038

POLICY BINDWLTER\CHANGE NOTICE

You cannot bind,alter,change or cancel coverage without speaking directly to an authorized
representative of Gibsan & Wirt, inc. This MAY NOT be done through the voice mail system or via e-mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments thereto,is priviledged and
confidential, and for the exclusive use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are herby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strickly prohibited and may
be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error,
please reply to the sender.
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